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July 11, 2006

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Honorable Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: Direct Negotiation for Cab Services — E.S.E.
Yellow Cab (dba., Metro Cars and CamJo, Inc.)

On October 18, 2005 the Board gave permission to directly negotiate for cab services for
E.S.E. students as a result of no active bids being received for Bid #06-068-SS. As part of the
negotiation process, Jennifer Conrad, Marketing Director for Yellow Cab services agreed to
abide by all of the terms and conditions as set forth in the bid document of Bid #06-068-SS.
This is a three year contract, renewable annually based upon mutual consent of both parties.
The first year of the contract will expire on November 18, 2006.

At this time, it is our recommendation to approve the second year of the negotiated contract.
Jennifer Conrad, Marketing Director for Yellow Cab services has agreed in writing to enter
into the second year of the contract (see attached). The second year of the contract will cover
the period of November 18, 2006 through November 17, 2007.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss this matter further, please contact me at your
convenience.
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